
 

City Council 

February 23, 2015 

Monday  
 

 

 

 

 

 Worksession 4:00 P.M.  

Committee of the Whole 5:00 P.M. 

Regular Meeting 6:00 P.M. 
 

 

 

 

  

Cowles Council Chambers 

City Hall 

491 E. Pioneer Avenue 

Homer, Alaska  
 Produced and  

Distributed by the City Clerk’s Office -2/18/2015-rk 

1



2



 

2015201520152015 

FEBRUARYFEBRUARYFEBRUARYFEBRUARY    & MARCH & MARCH & MARCH & MARCH     

                
 

 

Monday 23rd:  CITY COUNCIL 

 Worksession 4:00 p.m., Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m., 

and Regular Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

 

Wednesday 25th:    PORT AND HARBOR ADVISORY COMMISSION 

 Regular Meeting 5:00 p.m. 

 

Monday 2nd:    PARKS AND RECRETAION ADVISORY COMMISSION 

    Special Meeting 5:30 p.m. 

 

Tuesday 3rd:      CITY COUNCIL  

Special Meeting 4:00 p.m. 

 

LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD 

Regular Meeting 5:00 p.m. 

 

Wednesday 4th:     PLANNING COMMISSION 

 Worksession 5:30 p.m. and Regular Meeting 6:30 p.m.    

 

Monday 9th:          CITY COUNCIL 

Worksession 4:00 p.m., Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m., 

and Regular Meeting 6:00 p.m.  

 

 
Regular Meeting Schedule 

City Council 2nd and 4th Mondays 6 p.m. 
Library Advisory Board 1st Tuesday with the exception of January,  

April, August, & November 5 p.m. 
Economic Development Advisory Commission 2nd Tuesday 6 p.m. 

Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission 3rd Thursday with the exception of  

July & December 5:30 p.m. 
Planning Commission 1st and 3rd Wednesday 6:30 p.m. 

Port and Harbor Advisory Commission 4th Wednesday 5 p.m. (May – August 6 p.m.) 
Public Arts Committee Quarterly 2nd Thursday 5 p.m. 

Permanent Fund Committee Quarterly 2nd Thursday 5:15 p.m. 
 

 
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCILMEMBERS AND TERMS 

BETH WYTHE, MAYOR – 16 
FRANCIE ROBERTS, COUNCILMEMBER – 15 

BRYAN ZAK, COUNCILMEMBER – 16 
DAVID LEWIS, COUNCILMEMBER – 17 

BEAUREGARD BURGESS, COUNCILMEMBER – 15 

GUS VAN DYKE, COUNCILMEMBER – 16 
CATRIONA REYNOLDS, COUNCILMEMBER – 17 

 
City Manager, Marvin Yoder 

City Attorney, Thomas F. Klinkner 
 

3



http://cityofhomer-ak.gov/cityclerk  for home page access, Clerk’s email address is: 
clerk@ci.homer.ak.us City Clerk’s office phone number: direct line 235-3130, other number 

435-3106. 

4

http://cityofhomer-ak.gov/cityclerk
mailto:clerk@ci.homer.ak.us


______________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Homer, Alaska  February 23, 2015 

 

 

 

HOMER CITY COUNCIL      WORKSESSION 

491 E. PIONEER AVENUE       4:00 P.M. MONDAY  

HOMER, ALASKA        FEBRUARY 23, 2015 

www.cityofhomer-ak.gov       COWLES COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
          MAYOR BETH WYTHE 

                    COUNCIL MEMBER FRANCIE ROBERTS 

         COUNCIL MEMBER DAVID LEWIS 

         COUNCIL MEMBER BRYAN ZAK 

         COUNCIL MEMBER BEAUREGARD BURGESS 

         COUNCIL MEMBER GUS VAN DYKE 

         COUNCIL MEMBER CATRIONA REYNOLDS  

CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS KLINKNER 

                     CITY MANAGER MARVIN YODER 

                       CITY CLERK JO JOHNSON 

 

WORKSESSION AGENDA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER, 4:00 P.M. 

 

2. AGENDA APPROVAL (Only those matters on the noticed agenda may be considered, 

 pursuant to City Council’s Operating Manual, pg. 5) 

 

3. GREEN DOT TRAINING  

 

4. COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE 

 

5. ADJOURNMENT NO LATER THAN 4:50 P.M.  

 Next Regular Meeting is Monday, March 9, 2015 at 6:00 p.m., Committee of the Whole 

5:00 p.m., and a Worksession 4:00 p.m. A Special Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 

March 3, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles 

Council Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5

http://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/


6



______________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Homer, Alaska  February 23, 2015 

 

 

 

HOMER CITY COUNCIL      COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

491 E. PIONEER AVENUE       5:00 P.M. MONDAY  

HOMER, ALASKA        FEBRUARY 23, 2015 

www.cityofhomer-ak.gov       COWLES COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
           MAYOR BETH WYTHE 

                    COUNCIL MEMBER FRANCIE ROBERTS 

         COUNCIL MEMBER DAVID LEWIS 

         COUNCIL MEMBER BRYAN ZAK 

         COUNCIL MEMBER BEAUREGARD BURGESS 

         COUNCIL MEMBER GUS VAN DYKE 

         COUNCIL MEMBER CATRIONA REYNOLDS  

CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS KLINKNER 

                     CITY MANAGER MARVIN YODER 

                       CITY CLERK JO JOHNSON 

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AGENDA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER, 5:00 P.M. 

 

2. AGENDA APPROVAL (Only those matters on the noticed agenda may be considered, 

 pursuant to City Council’s Operating Manual, pg. 5) 

 

3. CONSENT AGENDA         

 

4. REGULAR MEETING AGENDA       

 

5. COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE 

 

6. ADJOURNMENT NO LATER THAN 5:50 P.M.  

 Next Regular Meeting is Monday, March 9, 2015 at 6:00 p.m., Committee of the Whole 

5:00 p.m., and a Worksession 4:00 p.m. A Special Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 

March 3, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles 

Council Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7

http://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/


8



 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA APPROVAL

9



10



 

City of Homer, Alaska  February 23, 2015 

 

 
 

HOMER CITY COUNCIL      REGULAR MEETING 

491 E. PIONEER AVENUE      6:00 P.M. MONDAY  

HOMER, ALASKA       FEBRUARY 23, 2015 

www.cityofhomer-ak.gov      COWLES COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
          MAYOR BETH WYTHE 

                    COUNCIL MEMBER FRANCIE ROBERTS 

         COUNCIL MEMBER DAVID LEWIS 

         COUNCIL MEMBER BRYAN ZAK 

         COUNCIL MEMBER BEAUREGARD BURGESS 

         COUNCIL MEMBER GUS VAN DYKE 

         COUNCIL MEMBER CATRIONA REYNOLDS  

CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS KLINKNER 

                     CITY MANAGER MARVIN YODER 

         CITY CLERK JO JOHNSON 

                      

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

Worksession 4:00 p.m. and Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m. in Homer City Hall Cowles 

Council Chambers.    
  

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 
Department Heads may be called upon from time to time to participate via teleconference. 

 

2. AGENDA APPROVAL 

 

(Addition of items to or removing items from the agenda will be by unanimous consent of the 

Council. HCC 1.24.040.) 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS UPON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA 

 

4. RECONSIDERATION 

 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
(Items listed below will be enacted by one motion. If separate discussion is desired on an 

item, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Meeting 

Agenda at the request of a Councilmember.) 

 
A. Homer City Council unapproved Special meeting minutes of February 2, 2015 and 

Regular meeting minutes of February 9, 2015. City Clerk. Recommend adoption. 

           Pages  21/27 

11

http://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/


Homer City Council 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 4 

 

 

City of Homer, Alaska  February 23, 2015 

 
 

 

B. Memorandum 15-023, from Deputy City Clerk, Re: Liquor License Renewals For Alice’s 

Champagne Palace, the Grog Shop, Land’s End, Best Western Bidarka Inn, Don Jose’s, 
American Legion Post 16, Homer Liquor & Wine Co., Patel’s, Patel’s#2, Fat Olives, Rum 

Locker, Boardwalk Fish & Chips, Mermaid Café, Beluga Lake Lodge, Fresh Catch Café, 

and Two Sister’s Bakery.       Page 47 

 

C. Ordinance 15-05, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending 

Homer City Code Section 2.48.040, Board—Creation and Membership, to Decrease 
From Five to Three the Number of Library Advisory Board Members Who Must Be City 

Residents. City Manager/Library Advisory Board. Recommended dates: Introduction 

February 23, 2015, Public Hearing and Second Reading March 9, 2015. Page 89 

 
 Memorandum 15-024 from Library Advisory Board as backup.  Page 93 

 

6. VISITORS 

 

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/BOROUGH REPORT/COMMISSION REPORTS 

 

A. Borough Report 

 

B. Commissions/Board Reports: 

 

1. Library Advisory Board 

 

2. Homer Advisory Planning Commission 
 

 a. Minutes of February 4, 2015     Page 99 

 
3. Economic Development Advisory Commission 

 

4. Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission 
 

 5. Port and Harbor Advisory Commission 

 

8. PUBLIC HEARING(S) 

 

A. Ordinance 15-03, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Approving the 
Sale of the City’s Interest in Lot 6-A-1, Nils O. Svedlund Subdivision 2013 Replat for 

12



Homer City Council 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 

City of Homer, Alaska  February 23, 2015 

 
 

$1,655.50 to Dragonfly, LLC, and Establishing the Terms of the Sale. City Manager. 

Introduction February 9, 2015, Public Hearing and Second Reading February 23, 2015. 

           Page 109 

  

B. Ordinance 15-04, An Ordinance of the Homer City Council Accepting and 

Appropriating a Grant from the Alaska Highway Safety Office in the Amount of 

$40,768.01 for the Homer Police Department Project Drive and Authorizing the City 

Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Manager/Police Chief. 

Introduction February 9, 2015, Public Hearing and Second Reading February 23, 2015.  

           Page 123 

 Memorandum 15-019 from Police Chief as backup.    Page 127 

    

9. ORDINANCE(S) 

 

10. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 

 

A. City Manager’s Report       Page 137 

 

B. Bid Report         Page 139 

 

11. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 

 

12. COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

A. Public Arts Committee 

 
B.  Permanent Fund Committee 

 

C. Employee Committee Report 

 
D. Port and Harbor Building Task Force 

 

E. Public Safety Building Review Committee 
 

F. Vessel Haul-Out Task Force 

 
G. City Manager Selection Committee 

 

13



Homer City Council 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 

City of Homer, Alaska  February 23, 2015 

 
 

13. PENDING BUSINESS 

 

14. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Memorandum 15-025 from City Clerk, Re: Request for Executive Session Pursuant to 

AS 44.62.310 (A-C)(1 & 5) Matters, the Immediate Knowledge of Which Would Clearly 
Have an Adverse Effect Upon the Finances of the Government Unit and Attorney/Client 

Privilege (Castner vs. City of Homer Resumed Litigation).   Page 149 

 

15. RESOLUTIONS 

16. COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE 

17. COMMENTS OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

18. COMMENTS OF THE CITY CLERK 

19.  COMMENTS OF THE CITY MANAGER 

20.  COMMENTS OF THE MAYOR 

21.  COMMENTS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

22. ADJOURNMENT 

 Next Regular Meeting is Monday, March 9, 2015 at 6:00 p.m., Committee of the Whole 
5:00 p.m., and a Worksession 4:00 p.m. A Special Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 

March 3, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles 

Council Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska. 

14



 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
UPON MATTERS  

ALREADY ON THE AGENDA

15



16



 
 
 
 
 
 

RECONSIDERATION

17



18



 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA

19



20



HOMER CITY COUNCIL  UNAPPROVED 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 2, 2015 

 

1  02/06/15 - jj 

 

Session 15-05 a Special Meeting of the Homer City Council was called to order on February 2, 

2015 at 5:00 p.m. by Mayor Mary E. Wythe at the Homer City Hall Cowles Council Chambers 

located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska, and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

PRESENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS:   LEWIS, REYNOLDS, ROBERTS, VAN DYKE, ZAK  

    

   ABSENT: BURGESS  

    

   STAFF: CITY MANAGER YODER 

    CITY CLERK JOHNSON 

    COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  

      COORDINATOR KOESTER 

    FINANCE DIRECTOR LI 

    PERSONNEL DIRECTOR BROWNING 

    IT MANAGER POOLOS 

    LIBRARY DIRECTOR DIXON 

    POLICE CHIEF ROBL 

    PORT AND HARBOR DIRECTOR HAWKINS 

         

AGENDA APPROVAL (Only those matters on the noticed agenda may be considered, pursuant 

to City Council’s Operating Manual, pg. 5) 

 

Mayor Wythe called for a motion for the approval of the agenda. 

 

LEWIS/REYNOLDS – SO MOVED. 

 

ROBERTS/LEWIS - MOVED TO AMEND THE AGENDA TO HEAR COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE 

BEFORE MEMORANDUM 15-015. 

 

There was no discussion. 

 

VOTE: (amendment) YES. NON OBJECTION. UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 

 

Motion carried. 

 

VOTE: (main motion as amended) YES. NON OBJECTION. UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 

 

Motion carried. 

 

 

21



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 2, 2015 

 

2  02/06/15 - jj 

 

TELEPHONIC INTERVIEWS FOR CITY MANAGER CANDIDATES 

 

 Jeffrey Trinker          

 Chris S. Johnson 

         

Mayor Wythe called for a recess at 6:23 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 6:30 p.m. 

 

 Douglas Isaacson         

 Carey S. Meyer 

         

COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE 

 

Ken Castner, city resident, commented the risk management question was not addressed. He 

joined Lori Evans and cautioned the Council on their burden of proof of going into Executive 

Session; they have a poor record of what they have done so far. 

 

Councilmember Van Dyke told Mr. Castner the question of risk management will be asked in 

the face-to-face interviews.  

 

Larry Slone, city resident, believes the top candidates for the position are Carey Meyer and 

Chris Johnson. Carey will do a fine job, but he gave a slight edge to Chris Johnson who speaks 

well and is succinct.   

 

Kathy Hill, city resident, commented we are looking for a professional, a listener, and a 

juggler between staff, the City Council and the community. We need someone who will take 

risks and push; we need someone who cares for us. 

 

Ginny Espenshade, city resident, said the only red flag was when a candidate was asked to 

address economic development with quality of life and did not address quality of life despite 

a lengthy answer. Former City Manager Walt Wrede navigated that balance.  

 

Katherine George, city resident, thanked the Council for allowing the public to hear what was 

said and to take public comments. It is a fine line between confidentiality of the applicants.   

 

Michael Armstrong, Homer News reporter speaking for Lori Evans, encouraged Council not to 

go behind closed doors to discuss applicants. In no case should a decision be made in 

Executive Session, other than to discuss the personal character of the applicants. If it can’t be 

said in public is it worth saying at all? 

 

Memorandum 15-015, from City Clerk, Re: Request for Executive Session Pursuant to AS 

44.62.310 (A-C)(2) Subjects That Tend to Prejudice the Reputation and Character of Any 

22



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 2, 2015 

 

3  02/06/15 - jj 

 

Person, Provided the Person May Request a Public Discussion (Merits of City Manager 

Candidates).  

        

Mayor Wythe called for a motion for the approval of the recommendations of Memorandum 

15-015 to meet in Executive Session to discuss the merits of City Manager candidates. 

 

LEWIS/ROBERTS - SO MOVED. 

 

Councilmember Reynolds advocated for a public discussion since training at AML for newly 

elected officials encouraged us to keep discussion of city manager applicants in the public 

view. If anyone is applying for a city manager position they go into the application process 

knowing it is a public process. Although there is some value to having some discussion in 

Executive Session, most of it should be done in public. 

 

Councilmember Roberts prefers to have the discussion in Executive Session. The City 

Manager Selection Committee members thought long and hard of how to balance the public 

input and keep the public apprised of things. There is a certain amount of privacy the 

applicants deserve. She has given much thought to keeping the public involved in the 

discussion; it is a long hard process of how to balance it. 

 

VOTE: YES. LEWIS, ROBERTS 

VOTE: NO. REYNOLDS, ZAK, VAN DYKE 

 

Motion failed. 

 

Mayor Wythe called for a recess at 8:10 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 8:18 p.m. 

 

REYNOLDS/VAN DYKE - MOVED FOR RECONSIDERATION OF THE LAST VOTE. 

 

Councilmember Reynolds noted there were written public comments made with the 

assurance they would not be read in public. 

 

Councilmember Zak suggested that the Council not look in the envelope containing the 

written comments by the public. 

 

VOTE: YES. ROBERTS, REYNOLDS, LEWIS 

VOTE: NO. ZAK, VAN DYKE 

23



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 2, 2015 

 

4  02/06/15 - jj 

 

Motion failed. 

 

Mayor Wythe commented the objective of public input is to give the Council input for their 

decision process. If we choose not to review the comments we would be defeating the intent 

of having written public comments. There were a lot of people that did not come forward to 

share their views publicly. Council needs time to prepare their rubrics to evaluate the 

applicants.   

 

The Council discussed what to do with the written public comments. City Clerk Johnson told 

the Council a few employees were told the comments would not be read in a public forum, 

but the Council would view them in Executive Session. The committee recommended the 

discussion and deliberation in Executive Session.  

 

If someone writes a critical comment we are not protecting the applicants from things being 

said about them. The written comments should not be read into the public record. 

 

Mayor Wythe suggested adjourning to allow the Council to do the rubric while the applicants’ 

responses are still fresh in their mind.   

 

The Council suggested postponement to hear from the attorney. 

 

Mayor Wythe asked the Clerk to call Attorney Klinkner to get his advice. 

 

Mayor Wythe called for a recess at 8:30 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 8:38 p.m. 

 

Mayor Wythe advised the Council we talked with the attorney and will need a new 

memorandum for Executive Session for the February 9th meeting. The Executive Session will 

be narrowed to review the documentation provided. The session will be part of the regular 

meeting.  

 

Personnel Director Browning will contact applicants and let them know of the delay. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Wythe adjourned the 

meeting at 8:40 p.m. The next Regular Meeting is Monday, February 9, 2015 at 6:00 p.m., 

Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m., and Worksession 4:00 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be 

24



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 2, 2015 

 

5  02/06/15 - jj 

 

held in the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, 

Alaska. 

 

____________________________ 

JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK 

 

Approved: ____________________ 

 

25



26



HOMER CITY COUNCIL  UNAPPROVED 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

1  02/13/15 - jj 

 

Session 15-06 a Regular Meeting of the Homer City Council was called to order on February 9, 

2015 at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Mary E. Wythe at the Homer City Hall Cowles Council Chambers 

located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska, and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

PRESENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS:   BURGESS, LEWIS, REYNOLDS, ROBERTS, VAN 

DYKE, ZAK  

 

  STAFF: CITY CLERK/ACTING CITY MANAGER JOHNSON 

   CITY ATTORNEY KLINKNER 

   IT MANAGER POOLOS 

   LIBRARY DIRECTOR DIXON 

   PERSONNEL DIRECTOR BROWNING 

   PORT AND HARBOR DIRECTOR HAWKINS 

   PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR MEYER    

     

The Council met for a Worksession from 4:00 p.m. to 4:38 p.m. to discuss the Natural Gas Free 

Main Allowance. From 5:00 p.m. to 5:11 p.m. the Council met as a Committee of the Whole to 

discuss Consent Agenda and Regular Meeting Agenda items. 

 

Department Heads may be called upon from time to time to participate via teleconference. 

 

AGENDA APPROVAL 

 

(Addition of items to or removing items from the agenda will be by unanimous consent of the 

Council. HCC 1.24.040.) 

 

The following changes were made: CITY MANAGER’S REPORT - Strategic Doing (attachment 

#1) CITY ATTORNEY REPORT - City Attorney Report of January 2015. 

 

Mayor Wythe called for a motion for the approval of the agenda as amended. 

 

LEWIS/REYNOLDS – SO MOVED. 

 

There was no discussion. 

 

VOTE: YES. NON OBJECTION. UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 

 

Motion carried. 

      

PUBLIC COMMENTS UPON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA 

27



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

2 02/13/15 - jj 

 

There were no comments of the public. 

 

RECONSIDERATION 

 

A. Ordinance 15-01, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending 

Homer City Code 2.08.040(M) Regarding Compensation for the Mayor and Council. City 

Council. Introduction January 12, 2015, Public Hearing and Second Reading January 

26, 2015. Reconsideration issued by Councilmember Van Dyke on January 26, 2015. 

 

Mayor Wythe called for a motion for the reconsideration of Ordinance 15-01. 

 

VAN DYKE/LEWIS – SO MOVED. 

 

There was no discussion. 

 

VOTE: YES. LEWIS, BURGESS, ROBERTS, REYNOLDS 

VOTE: NO. ZAK, VAN DYKE 

 

Motion carried.  

 

See Pending Business. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

(Items listed below will be enacted by one motion. If separate discussion is desired on an 

item, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Meeting 

Agenda at the request of a Councilmember.) 

 

A. Homer City Council unapproved Special meeting minutes of January 5, 2015 and 

Regular meeting minutes of January 26, 2015. City Clerk. Recommend adoption.   

 

B. Memorandum 15-017, from Mayor, Re: Reappointment of Carla Stanley to the Cook 

Inlet Regional Citizens Advisory Council, Reappointment of James Hornaday as the 

Alternate Board Member for the Cook Inlet Regional Citizens Advisory Council, and 

Appointment of Robert Archibald to the Prince William Sound Regional Citizens’ 

Advisory Council.         

 

C. Memorandum 15-018, from Deputy City Clerk, Re: Liquor License Transfer for Land’s 

End and New Liquor License for Cannery Bay Restaurant.    

 

D. Ordinance 15-03, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Approving the 

Sale of the City’s Interest in Lot 6-A-1, Nils O. Svedlund Subdivision 2013 Replat for 

$1,655.50 to Dragonfly, LLC, and Establishing the Terms of the Sale. City Manager. 

28



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

3 02/13/15 - jj 

 

Recommended dates: Introduction February 9, 2015, Public Hearing and Second 

Reading February 23, 2015.        

 

E. Ordinance 15-04, An Ordinance of the Homer City Council Accepting and 

Appropriating a Grant from the Alaska Highway Safety Office in the Amount of 

$40,768.01 for the Homer Police Department Project Drive and Authorizing the City 

Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Manager/Police Chief. 

Recommended dates: Introduction February 9, 2015, Public Hearing and Second 

Reading February 23, 2015.        

 

 Memorandum 15-019 from Police Chief as backup.     

 

F. Resolution 15-011, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Acknowledging 

the January 2015 Surplus Equipment Bid Results. City Clerk. Recommend adoption. 

            

Mayor Wythe called for a motion for the approval of the recommendations of the consent 

agenda as read. 

 

LEWIS/REYNOLDS - SO MOVED. 

 

There was no discussion. 

 

VOTE: YES. NON OBJECTION. UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 

 

Motion carried. 

 

VISITORS 

 

A. John Bushell, Summer Solstice Music Festival 

 

John Bushell (Johnny B) and Jim Stearns (Salmon Stock organizer) presented the idea of a 

Sol Fest in Homer. The first event will be held June 19 – 21, 2015 in the Town Center area and 

will include great music, amazing art, and wonderful people.  

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/BOROUGH REPORT/COMMISSION REPORTS 

 

A. Mayor’s Proclamation, Congenital Heart Defect Awareness Week – February 7 – 14, 

2015           

 

29



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

4 02/13/15 - jj 

 

Mayor Wythe read and presented the proclamation to Melanie Miller, mother of Chloe who 

was born with a congenital heart defect.  

        

B. Mayor’s Proclamation, Brother Asaiah Bates Day – February 14, 2015  

 

Mayor Wythe acknowledged Brother Asaiah Bates Day. The proclamation will be mailed to 

Martha Ellen Anderson. 

 

C Borough Report 

 

D. Commissions/Board Reports: 

 

1. Library Advisory Board 

 

Library Board Member Patricia Utley reported a mom in Maine sent $50 to the library as her 

son uses the public phone at the library to call home. There are three new board members 

and all of them have research and grant writing experience. The Board is setting goals and 

supporting growth of the library and needs of the staff to provide better service. Before the 

Board is an amendment to HCC 2.48.040 to allow members from outside city limits to serve 

on the Board. Library use is growing steadily, both in the winter and summer months. In 

January there were 1,000 more patrons than in January 2014. Ms. Utley commended the 

library staff in doing a great job of keeping up with the needs. The library is a four-star library.  

 

2. Homer Advisory Planning Commission 

 

 a. Minutes of January 21, 2015      

 

3. Economic Development Advisory Commission 

 

4. Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission 

 

 a. Memorandum 15-022 from Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission 

           

Parks and Recreation Advisory Commissioner Robert Archibald provided an update on the 

commission’s efforts on Bishops Beach. They have looked at organization, heard public 

comment, and are delving into legal issues. They are getting an understanding of the 

boundaries on the beach to include property lines pre-earthquake 1964. There was a good 

turnout at the last meeting and he encouraged more public participation. Law enforcement 

will be at the March meeting. There are a lot of opinions and a lot of problems with dog 

owners, 4-wheelers, and dog feces.  

 

30



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

5 02/13/15 - jj 

 

Memorandum 15-022 would transfer exercise equipment from the City to the Kenai Peninsula 

Borough School District. The equipment was removed from the red shed at Karen Hornaday 

Park and is meant to set up along the trail at West Homer Elementary. Attorney Klinkner will 

review the transfer of the equipment and determine if a more formal process is needed.  

 

 5. Port and Harbor Advisory Commission 

 

PUBLIC HEARING(S) 

 

A. Ordinance 15-02, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Accepting and 

Appropriating a Grant From The Homer Foundation in the Amount of $930 for the 

Public Library Fireplace Natural Gas Conversion. City Manager. Introduction January 

26, 2015, Public Hearing and Second Reading February 9, 2015.    

 

Mayor Wythe opened the public hearing. In the absence of public testimony, Mayor Wythe 

closed the public hearing. 

 

Mayor Wythe called for a motion for the adoption of Ordinance 15-02 by reading of title only 

for second and final reading. 

  

LEWIS/ZAK - SO MOVED. 

 

There was no discussion. 

 

VOTE: YES. NON OBJECTION. UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 

 

Motion carried. 

 

ORDINANCE(S) 

 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 

 

A. City Manager’s Report        

 

Land Leases 

As noted in my previous report there were letters sent to leases on the spit that had one or 

more non-compliance issues that needed to be resolved.  We have received some responses 

and are working to resolve the outstanding issues.  Unresolved issues will be brought to the 

council. 

 

31



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

6 02/13/15 - jj 

 

Emergency Preparedness  

Bob Painter, Fire Chief, is working with the Hospital and the State Emergency preparedness 

personnel to conduct a large disaster training exercise in March.  Bob and/or the hospital staff 

will provide additional information as the plans are formalized. 

Resolution 15-004 

The City Council at its last meeting voted to postpone Res 15-004 which would request the 

legislature re-appropriate $1,405,000 from the Waddell Way project to the Public Safety 

Building project.   

Staff has reviewed that Resolution and has determined that re-appropriating $1.2 million will 

accomplish what is needed for the PS building until October of 2016.  The remaining $200,000 

will complete the ROW survey and engineering portion of the project. These projects are bid 

ready. 

Using HART funds the city could then construct a pioneer road that could be finished and 

paved at a later date. The soils in the area will require some time to compact before a paving 

project could proceed. 

Councilmember Burgess commented on the Waddell Way re-appropriation. The project made 

it on the CIP and there was public support. He suggested exploring the possibility of using 

HART funds to follow through on the commitment to the public. 

 

Mike Illg, PARC Needs Assessment Member, outlined their mission statement. PARC is 

prioritizing the community’s needs and determining a 10 to 15 year outlook. Results from the 

community survey are available online on the City’s Parks and Recreation webpage under the 

park logo.  PARC is still meeting and is working on the next step of the needs assessment 

survey. He encouraged people to participate in the survey if they get a phone call asking them 

to do so.   

 

Kate Crowley, PARC Needs Assessment Member, reported the group has been discussing 

funding for recreational needs. The assessment will end in April. They have discussed 

reallocating HART funds and have asked the Council to look at it. Another funding source is 

establishing a recreational service area. There will be an open forum on February 26 at 3:30 

p.m. at the college, Room 201. Representatives from the Borough will be present to answer 

questions about a service area. Discussion will include boundaries, potential mil rates, and 

anticipated revenue. She encouraged the public to participate.  

 

B. Games Report          

32



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

7 02/13/15 - jj 

 

 1. Alaska Hotel and Lodging Association  

 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 

 

Attorney Klinkner commented on his involvement with the Social Media Committee who is 

working towards a policy for a Facebook presence. 

 

COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

A. Public Arts Committee 

 

B.  Permanent Fund Committee 

 

C. Employee Committee Report 

 

D. Port and Harbor Building Task Force 

 

E. Public Safety Building Review Committee 

 

Ken Castner reported Police Chief Robl presented a PowerPoint to the Rotary last week. The 

group provided immediate feedback, most of it very positive. The next meeting is February 17 

at 5:00 p.m. 

 

F. Vessel Haul-Out Task Force 

 

G. City Manager Selection Committee 

 

Councilmember Roberts reported the committee will meet on February 11 at 5:15 p.m. to 

proceed with the hiring process. She hopes after tonight the Council will have narrowed 

candidates to face-to-face interviews. 

 

PENDING BUSINESS 

 

A. If reconsidered - Ordinance 15-01, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, 

Alaska, Amending Homer City Code 2.08.040(M) Regarding Compensation for the 

Mayor and Council. City Council. Introduction January 12, 2015, Public Hearing and 

Second Reading January 26, 2015.       

 

Mayor Wythe called for a motion for the adoption of Ordinance 15-01 by reading of title only 

for second and final reading. 

 

LEWIS/BURGESS - SO MOVED. 

33



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

8 02/13/15 - jj 

 

ROBERTS/BURGESS – MOVED TO AMEND TO ADD ANOTHER NOW THEREFORE THAT THE 

EFFECTIVE DATE IS MARCH 1, 2015.  

 

There was no discussion. 

 

VOTE: (amendment) YES. NON OBJECTION. UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 

 

Motion carried. 

 

Councilmember Burgess advocated for the passage of Ordinance 15-01(A) as the Council 

unanimously appropriated the funds by passing the budget. The Council’s obligation is to 

look at what would empower a potential candidate to have the means to serve on the 

council. Someone should be able to hold political office and not be held to the funding source 

that allowed them to serve. The compensation would allow a council member to pay a 

babysitter.     

 

Councilmember Zak expressed opposition to the stipend increase and suggested the Council 

find a process to deal with the financial ability of individuals serving in the future. Service on 

the council is not about financial compensation; it is the knowledge and sense of community 

one gains from serving.  

 

Councilmember Reynolds commented any member who does not need to take the money 

doesn’t have to. Lost time from work and childcare costs could be a severe barrier for some 

people to serve on the council. 

 

VOTE: (motion as amended) YES. ROBERTS, REYNOLDS, LEWIS, BURGESS 

VOTE: NO. ZAK, VAN DYKE 

 

Motion carried. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Memorandum 15-020, from City Clerk, Re:  Request for Executive Session Pursuant to 

AS 44.62.310 (A-C)(2) Subjects That Tend to Prejudice the Reputation and Character of 

Any Person, Provided the Person May Request a Public Discussion (View Written Public 

Comments Pertaining to the City Manager Applicants and Discuss the Personal 

Character of the Applicants); and AS 44.62.310 (A-C)(1 & 5) Matters, the Immediate 

Knowledge of Which Would Clearly Have an Adverse Effect Upon the Finances of the 

Government Unit and Attorney/Client Privilege (Haunschild/Duggan vs. City of 

Homer).          

 

Mayor Wythe called for a motion for the approval of the recommendations of Memorandum 

15-020 to meet in Executive Session to view written public comments pertaining to the City 

34



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

9 02/13/15 - jj 

 

Manager applicants and discuss the personal character of the applicants and to discuss 

Haunschild/Duggan vs. City of Homer. 

 

LEWIS/ROBERTS – SO MOVED.  

 

The Council discussed the need for a public discussion of the applicants and an Executive 

Session to discuss the personal character of applicants. They deferred to Attorney Klinkner 

for direction on the written public comments that were to be reviewed in Executive Session. 

 

Attorney Klinkner advised the Council there were two separate questions pertaining to the 

written public comments. The first question is whether the documents are public records. 

The second question is whether discussing them is a proper topic for Executive Session. It is 

proper for an Executive Session if the comments do address the character and reputation of 

the applicants. 

 

Councilmember Zak expressed concern about discussing the character of applicants in 

Executive Session. He questioned if the applicants should be given the choice of discussing 

their character and reputation in public.  

 

Attorney Klinkner advised the Council the standard subject for Executive Session is to discuss 

the character and reputation of an applicant and the subject may request the discussion be 

held in public. He is not sure if such requests have been received or the applicants were 

notified they have that option. 

 

City Clerk Johnson told the Council the applicants have not been notified individually their 

character may be discussed by the Council. 

 

The Council discussed the written public comments. It was stated repeatedly during the 

course of the telephonic interview process that people could add information in the envelope 

in confidence. It was only after the written comments had been accepted that their 

confidentiality was questioned. The process was established by the City Manager Selection 

Committee which is comprised of the mayor and three councilmembers.  

 

Mayor Wythe commented as a Human Resources professional that there are a lot of things 

that need to be said that for the benefit of the applicant you don’t want to say them in public. 

This is a much more public process than any hiring process of the City of Homer. There is a lot 

of risk for people that put their application in. If something came out as a result of open 

discussion it could make them ineligible for hiring at a lot of places. If there are those sort of 

things you don’t want to put them in the public record. The Council wants to receive 

whatever input they can to make a good choice. The individuals will also be subject to an in-

depth background check of their financial history and criminal background. That process 

hasn’t taken place yet. In Human Resource law if you make a decision or statement during the 

course of the interview process that is disparaging and it becomes public information, the 

City could be sued. It is as much to protect the City as it is to protect the applicant. 

35



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

10 02/13/15 - jj 

 

Councilmember Zak expressed concern that the people that wrote the comments for the 

envelope were unwilling to come out in public and share that information. The applicant 

wasn’t given the right to say whether they wanted the comments read in public and the 

person who wrote the comments for the envelope needs protection. Both people’s rights 

need to be protected. He suggested destroying what was in the envelope and to then give 

those people the right to put something in the envelope to consider in Executive Session and 

notify the applicants it could be discussed in public if they would like it to be. 

 

Asked if the written comments would be public record after this, Attorney Klinkner answered 

he will need to research and review the procedure that was used for collecting comments and 

what representation was made to the people that provided them and the content of the 

comments. 

 

The Council noted city staff may work under a candidate and their comments may not be safe 

to say in a public arena. 

 

Councilmember Van Dyke commented the whole process is an open forum and the public 

should know what is there. We have two choices: shred the envelope or open things up and 

read in the public record. 

 

BURGESS/VAN DYKE -  MOVED TO AMEND TO DIVIDE IT INTO TWO MOTIONS TO ADJOURN TO 

EXECUTIVE SESSION; ONE HAVING TO DO WITH THE LEGAL CASE FACING THE CITY OF HOMER, 

THE OTHER WITH REGARD TO THE QUESTIONS, FEEDBACK, AND APPLICATIONS FOR CITY 

MANAGER. 

 

There was no discussion. 

 

VOTE: YES. NON OBJECTION. UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 

 

Motion carried. 

 

First question: TO MOVE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO REVIEW CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS 

REGARDING THE APPLICANTS FOR THE CITY MANAGER. 

 

VOTE: YES. REYNOLDS, ROBERTS, BURGESS, LEWIS 

VOTE: NO. VAN DYKE, ZAK 

 

Motion carried. 

 

Second question: TO MOVE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS THE 

HAUNSCHILD/DUGGAN VS. CITY OF HOMER CLAIM. 

 

City Attorney Klinkner will be included in the Executive Session on this matter. 

 

36



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

11 02/13/15 - jj 

 

VOTE: YES. NON OBJECTION. UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 

 

Motion carried. 

 

Mayor Wythe called for a motion to adjourn to Executive Session. 

 

LEWIS/VAN DYKE – SO MOVED. 

 

There was no discussion. 

 

VOTE: YES. VAN DYKE, LEWIS, REYNOLDS, ROBERTS, BURGESS 

VOTE: NO. ZAK 

 

Motion carried.  

 

The Council adjourned to Executive Session at 7:08 p.m. and reconvened the Regular Meeting 

at 8:07 p.m. 

 

Mayor Pro Tempore Roberts stated the Council received an update from the attorney on the 

legal issues and provided guidance to him. The Council reviewed the confidential comments 

of the public and council comments regarding the character of the applicants. 

 

B. Memorandum 15-021, from City Clerk, Re: Selection of City Manager Applicants for 

Face-to-Face Interviews and Determine Interview Dates.    

 

 Mayor Wythe called for a motion to discuss Memorandum 15-021. 

 

VAN DYKE/ROBERTS - SO MOVED. 

 

The Council discussed the procedure with Councilmember Reynolds suggesting total scores 

on rubrics for each candidate be discussed. 

 

BURGESS/ROBERTS - MOVED FOR THE SAKE OF EXPEDIENCY, AT LEAST FOR THE BEGINNING 

PART OF THIS, TO STRIKE PEOPLE OFF THE LIST; IF THERE IS LIMITED CONSENSUS OR WE 

CAN’T HAVE MOTIONS THAT HAVE A MAJORITY BEYOND THAT THEN WE CAN REVERT TO THE 

METHOD CATRIONA PRESCRIBED. 

 

There was no discussion. 

 

VOTE: YES. NON OBJECTION. UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 

 

Motion carried. 

37



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

12 02/13/15 - jj 

 

VAN DYKE/LEWIS - MOVED TO REMOVE DOUGLAS ISAACSON FROM THE POOL. 

 

Councilmember Lewis commented by the rubric he scored high, but his answers and resume 

indicated he lacked a certain knowledge of Homer. He did not know we had a hospital and he 

only answered half of the question of quality of life and economic development.  

 

Councilmember Zak added Mr. Isaacson scored high for him also, although not as high as 

some of the others. Councilmember Zak liked his experience with the state legislature and 

agreed with some of the points Councilmember Lewis mentioned.  

 

Mayor Wythe commented Mr. Isaacson was her second highest score on the rubric. She had 

concerns relating to his verbosity of answer without actually answering the question. He 

scored well because we have a lot of score that is weighted on Alaska experience. She has 

concerns about his ability to step back from the Legislature to managing a small community 

in Alaska. 

 

VOTE: YES. NON OBJECTION. UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 

 

Motion carried. 

 

ZAK/REYNOLDS - MOVED TO REMOVE JEFFREY TRINKER. 

 

Councilmember Zak commented he scored Mr. Trinker in considering all the candidates and 

the input from the public. He scored lower than the other candidates and he could clearly 

make a delineation to remove him from the candidate list. 

 

Councilmember Lewis commented he scored low, but he liked his answers. Twenty points 

was automatically knocked off from the start since he has no experience in Alaska or coastal 

communities. It is a deficit; people that come up here have to go someplace.  

 

Mayor Wythe commented she looked at the location where he lives. It was originally a 

transport community for railroad and shipping on a river front. Jeffrey Trinker and Carey 

Meyer scored the same. They were her lowest two scores. The difference in the two was that 

Carey got the Alaska points and Jeffrey got the other points. She felt like Mr. Trinker was real 

personable and she would be interested in seeing him for a face-to-face interview. She would 

not like to see him fall off the list.  

 

38



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

13 02/13/15 - jj 

 

Councilmember Van Dyke expressed the same sentiments as the Mayor regarding Mr. Trinker. 

He scored very near the two and three spot. The only reason he was lower is because you 

immediately take 20 points away since he has no experience in Alaska. He had a really good 

feeling at the end of the interview.  

 

Councilmember Reynolds thought Mr. Trinker had good questions at the end of the interview. 

 

Mayor Wythe commented that is what she liked about both external candidates is they had 

questions at the end of the interview. It speaks of being prepared to interview. 

 

VOTE: YES. ZAK, BURGESS 

VOTE: NO. VAN DYKE, REYNOLDS, LEWIS, ROBERTS 

 

Motion failed. 

 

LEWIS/VAN DYKE – MOVED TO INVITE THE THREE REMAINING CANDIDATES FOR FACE-TO-

FACE INTERVIEWS. 

 

Mayor Wythe asked if it was customary to bring the spouse for an interview. Personnel 

Director Browning answered it was. 

 

VOTE: YES. REYNOLDS, LEWIS, ROBERTS, VAN DYKE 

VOTE: NO. BURGESS, ZAK 

 

Motion carried. 

 

The Council discussed meeting dates for the interviews. Personnel Director Browning told the 

Council three weeks is adequate time for a candidate to be here to interview. The last city 

manager interview process included the candidates being shown city departments by council 

members. The next day the Council conducted interviews. She encouraged the Council to 

keep the interviews close together as it can work for or against applicants if they are spread 

out weeks at a time. She recommended aiming for the first week of March. She will try to 

contact the candidates tomorrow to see if the dates work out. The out-of-state candidates 

can arrive on Sunday, be provided the tour on Monday, interview on Tuesday, and leave on 

Wednesday. The City put the candidates up for three nights and pays the airline tickets for the 

candidate and their spouse.  

 

39



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

14 02/13/15 - jj 

 

The Council discussed having some flexibility for interviews and not overlapping the out-of-

town candidates visits. 

 

ROBERTS/LEWIS - MOVED TO INVITE THE CANDIDATES TO COME TO HOMER IDEALLY ON 

MARCH 1, 2, AND 3, BUT IF THAT DOESN’T WORK THEN THE ALTERNATIVE COULD BE MARCH 

8, 9, AND 10. 

 

City Clerk Johnson advised the Council all regular council meeting for March are filled with 

Worksessions.  

 

The Council discussed an earlier interview date for the local candidate on February 23. A 

longer time period is required for each applicant to interview.  

 

ROBERTS/LEWIS - MOVED TO AMEND THE DATES BEGINNING ON FEBRUARY 23 AND 

SPANNING THROUGH MARCH 3 TO FIND A TIME PERIOD TO INTERVIEW THE THREE 

CANDIDATES AND HOST THEM.  

 

There was no discussion. 

 

VOTE: (motion as amended) YES. NON OBJECTION. UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 

 

Motion carried. 

 

RESOLUTIONS 

 

COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE 

 

Ken Castner, city resident, thanked Councilmember Zak for acknowledging the public 

participation in the interview process. He referenced the website information on objecting to 

natural gas assessments; the only objection he can make is whether his property should be 

exempted. His first objection is that you can’t tax him for something he doesn’t own. His 

second objection is that he doesn’t want the Council to use the special assessment process to 

increase taxes to the people of Homer. He doesn’t want to be taxed on the costs and 

incorporate fees that equate to a tax. His third objection is he wants the City to get out of the 

natural gas business as soon as possible.  

 

Larry Slone, city resident, commented the process of narrowing down the city manager 

candidates was awkward with the written comments in the envelope being excluded from the 

40



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

15 02/13/15 - jj 

 

public view. The information was provided in a public forum and there was no assurance it 

was only to be viewed in executive session. It is a separation of respect, support, and 

confidence between public and the city council. It was alleviated to an extent with 

Councilmember Lewis’ discussion about excluding Mr. Isaacson. It is important from the 

perspective of the public to maintain continuity, communication, and transparency.  

 

Robert Archibald, city resident on behalf of Woodard Creek Coalition, commented they have 

completed a plan that will bring together all interested parties in the Woodard Creek 

Watershed. The plan will protect and respect property, give the community an active voice, 

balance environmental and social needs, improve water quality, and reduce the risk of 

flooding. The plan will be outlined at a meeting on February 26 at 6:30 p.m. at Islands and 

Ocean Visitor’s Center. Questions may be directed to Diane Converse or Bob Shavelson. 

Additionally, PARC will be on KBBI’s Wednesday Coffee Talk and the Highland Games will be 

during Sol Fest. 

 

Ted Schmidt, Homer resident, appreciates the straightforward process of the city manager 

selection. He agrees with the stipend for the Council to attract a broader contingent. He 

opposes reallocating funds for Waddell Way road improvement. It is very necessary to 

redirect traffic and the bottleneck. He commented on Highland Drive traffic and the trucks, 

jake breaks, speeders, and dump traffic.  

 

Councilmember Burgess commented the Legislature has appropriated funds to improve 

Waddell Way and the Council is considering a re-appropriate of those funds for the Public 

Safety building and to use HART funds for Waddell Way.  

 

Ted Schmidt commented HART is a tax he pays to help with infrastructure. He contributes to 

those funds so they are used for infrastructure. It is not appropriate for us to use HART funds 

and the taxpayer has no guarantee they will not have to pay more for the road. 

 

Michael Armstrong, Homer News, filed a public records request on public comments made at 

the public meeting. He is surprised there were other comments made. He was a little 

concerned about the talk about shredding public records. He hopes that decision would be 

made through the proper channels. 

 

COMMENTS OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

 

City Attorney Klinkner had no comments. 

 

COMMENTS OF THE CITY CLERK 

41



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

16 02/13/15 - jj 

 

City Clerk Johnson had no comments.  

 

COMMENTS OF THE CITY MANAGER 

 

Acting City Manager Johnson had no comments. 

 

COMMENTS OF THE MAYOR 

 

Mayor Wythe understands the Homer News’ position of making comments about applicants 

in a public forum. Through the interview process you develop comments that need to be 

discussed when you have seven people working together. If you were personally deciding on 

an applicant you would not have to bring comments to the light of day since you are the only 

person making the decision. Mayor Wythe disagrees there are not comments that should not 

be made in public. There are things that often need to be said, but for the safety or security of 

the applicant, they need to be said in confidence. Whether it is a local or distance applicant 

any comment made in public regarding their character or characteristics that you picked up 

through their interview process can be impugning to their ability for future employment. 

There are innumerable public laws and regulations regarding impugning the character of an 

applicant for which an entity can be sued if they do not take appropriate precautions. The 

Council is trying to safeguard the community and the applicants and do a process that is 

really considerate of them, but meets the need of thoroughly vetting every interview you do. 

It was also an opportunity for the Council to share with each other their personal opinions of 

the individuals that were character driven based on the candidates. The Council spoke about 

the scoring and reasons for removing applicants from the pool. We are trying to meet the 

balance where we are providing enough open comments for the public to participate in the 

process, but being able to take public comment in a confidential format. If you have 

employees or managers that have to work with the person they need the ability to have input 

as well without concern of it being reflected in their future employment record. We are trying 

to respect all of the participants in the hiring process. We are looking at using a portion of the 

current appropriation for Waddell Way to do the initial through-way for that road. We are 

looking at re-appropriating a portion to keep the public safety building process moving 

forward. The Juneau conversation will be handled carefully and be very guarded because we 

don’t want to lose the funds. We want to let them know they have appropriated these funds 

and we can do this portion and do a larger portion on our own. The public safety building is 

equally as important to us and we need the funding immediately to keep the project moving 

forward. We are looking for a way to meet both needs and not undermine the intent of the 

original allocation, but to continue meeting the full needs of the City. On the Capital 

Improvement Plan, the public safety building is a higher priority than the road was, although 

they are both in our top five. In the interest of saving funds we are trying to say this is a bigger 

interest for us without losing the funds. 

 

COMMENTS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

42



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

17 02/13/15 - jj 

 

Councilmember Lewis hopes if Waddell Way is paved that we don’t end up with the post 

office parking lot being a short cut jumping across from one area to the other. He thanked the 

Homer High School Coop Hockey Team for providing an exciting regions game streamed on 

the internet from Wasilla. He congratulated the women Divas that went to Wisconsin to 

participate in a hockey tournament and are bringing back the trophy. 

 

Councilmember Burgess gave a shout out to Bob at Homer Saw and Cycle. Six to eight weeks 

ago Bob said, “You know what is wrong with you darn city council folks, you haven’t ordered 

up winter yet.” Councilmember Burgess said this last weekend was for Bob. We would have 

gotten the snow, but there are tight constraints at the state budget level so we just got the 

cold this year…maybe next year. As to the Homer News, he appreciates their appeals along 

the legal lines for justification of Executive Session. With regard to hiring practices he agrees 

with the Mayor that there is a lot more legal downside maligning someone’s character and 

opening up the City to a lawsuit than there is to having every aspect of an applicant’s 

qualitative consideration be part of the public record. If you did a background check, health 

record, or legal history on an applicant and that came out and you impugned them that could 

be hard. City staff are public citizens and deserve the ability to comment, but many of them, if 

offering any commentary about one of the applicants, could affect their ability to work. He 

would err on the side of as open public process as possible, but in this case there are aspects 

that make good sense to discuss in Executive Session. It is great to have the legal appeals and 

factual appeals for eliminating Executive Session as much as possible. But the moral appeals 

he struggles with. He doesn’t fall into the delusion that newspapers are primarily about 

informing the public; they are primarily about selling papers. If the Homer News made that 

distinction more clear the moral appeals made would be easier to deal with. He realizes he is 

making the cardinal sin of a politician saying bad things about a newspaper. 

 

Councilmember Reynolds serving on the Council only since October, is surprised how people 

think it’s a them and us situation. She’s not much different than she was in September or 

November. She is a member of the public and the community and here doing her best to 

reflect everyone else’s concerns. Sometimes the procedure makes it feel that way. She asked 

people to reach out to her by email. She encouraged everyone to participate in the Winter 

Carnival. They just had the 4th annual Big Fat Bike Festival. There were 98 registered 

participants, 15 from Homer. There was one from Wisconsin, two from Seattle, and the rest 

from all over the place. They spent the whole weekend and battled some really tough 

conditions on the beach. Typically a beach ride is guaranteed conditions, but it was pretty 

burly. Everyone had a good time. Friday is International Bike to Work Day. 

 

Councilmember Van Dyke thanked the public who stayed for the whole meeting and for 

enduring the process we are going through. He offered kudos to the folks trying to organize 

the Sol Fest. An endeavor like that could become another cog in the wheel of Homer’s 

economic diversity. To the parks and recreation people, he is pleased Bishops Beach is 

coming along well and going in the right direction. He asked the public to get involved to help 

clean up an area that used to be a fantastic family area. The Needs Assessment is on track and 

43



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

18 02/13/15 - jj 

 

he hopes we get the right information to make good choices. His prayers are with those that 

have congenital heart disease. 

 

Councilmember Zak commented on congenital heart disease and baby Chloe who attended 

the council meeting last year. The mother was holding Chloe and she was looking at us with 

those beautiful blue eyes. He thanked Gus for that prayer and sent condolences to anyone 

with congenital heart disease. He thanked the public for input on Executive Sessions. We have 

learned from the public and tried to listen in the interest of transparency. We could have had 

a much smoother process and better disclosure and conversation. Councilmember Zak 

expressed concern that we put Waddell Way out there and doesn’t want to see the State of 

Alaska take those funds away. If the re-appropriation was offered up and a percentage of it 

taken away he is not in favor of having it offered up. It could go away since these are tough 

times. February 7 - 14 is Congenital Heart Defect Awareness Week. He believes President 

Roosevelt lost a baby at an early age due to heart defect. The good news is the surgeons 

today and quality of health care are so much better. He thanked the Mayor for recognizing 

Brother Asaiah Bates Day as February 14. 

 

Councilmember Roberts agrees with a lot of what Beth and Beau said about the hiring 

process. There was information in the packet about Recreate Rec using the HART fund to pay 

for the new recreation monies we need to earn. The argument was we had $6M in the HART 

fund. During the earlier meeting she asked Carey Meyer about how much $6M would build in 

a road. He answered 2 miles was the amount of road that could be built. We are not flush in 

our road fund. She congratulated Carla Stanley and James Hornaday on their appointments 

to the Cook Inlet Regional Citizens Advisory Council and Robert Archibald on his appointment 

to the Prince William Sound Regional Citizens’ Advisory Council. She thanked them for their 

volunteer time for the City of Homer. All of us have been reading about the State budget and 

what Governor Walker’s proposing. She encouraged the City Manager to stay on top of what is 

going on. It is very fluid and things change all the time. She read that the jail contracts are 

going to be eliminated, which is an important part of our public safety budget. We need to 

pay very careful attention and keep our lobbyists working on these issues and staying out in 

front of them. The Parks and Recreation people reported they are working on the Bishops 

Beach issue. Meetings are scheduled in the future and public testimony is needed. It is a good 

time to get involved if this is an issue you care a lot about.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Wythe adjourned the 

meeting at 9:04 p.m. The next Regular Meeting is Monday, February 23, 2015 at 6:00 p.m., 

Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m., and a Worksession 4:00 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be 

held in the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, 

Alaska. 

 

_____________________________ 

JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK 

44



HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 

 

19 02/13/15 - jj 

 

 

Approved: ____________________ 

 

 

45



46



 

Memorandum 15-023 

TO:  MAYOR WYTHE AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, CMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 17, 2015 

SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS FOR ALICE’S CHAMPAGNE PALACE, THE GROG SHOP, 

LAND’S END, BEST WESTERN BIDARKA INN, DON JOSE’S, AMERICAN LEGION POST 16, 

HOMER LIQUOR & WINE CO., PATEL’S, PATEL’S#2, FAT OLIVES, RUM LOCKER, 

BOARDWALK FISH & CHIPS, MERMAID CAFÉ, BELUGA LAKE LODGE, FRESH CATCH 

CAFÉ, AND TWO SISTER’S BAKERY 

We have been notified by the ABC Board of an application for liquor license renewals in the City of Homer for the 

following: 

Lic. # Doing Business As License Type Licensee Premises Address 

253 

Alice’s Champagne 

Palace Beverage Dispensary Pioneer Beverages, Inc. 195 E Pioneer Avenue 

479 The Grog Shop Package Store MSA, Inc. 

 

369 E Pioneer Avenue 

645 Land’s End Beverage Dispensary 

Land’s End Acquisition 

Corporation 4786 Homer Spit Road 

1402 

Best Western Bidarka 

Inn 

Beverage Dispensary – 

Tourism Beluga Lake Lodge, Inc. 575 Sterling Highway 

2252 

Don Jose’s Mexican 

Restaurant Beverage Dispensary Don Jose’s, LLC 127 W Pioneer Avenue 

2466 

American Legion Post 

#16 Club 

American Legion Post #16, 

General Buckner Post 2410 East Road 

2531 

Homer Liquor & Wine 

Company Package Store MSA, Inc. 

4306 Homer Spit Road 

#4 

3176 Patel’s Package Store MSA, Inc. 

 

4470 Homer Spit Road 

3472 Patel’s #2 Package Store MSA, Inc. 

4287 Homer Spit Road 

#1 

4315 Fat Olives 

Restaurant / Eating Place 

– Public Convenience KELT, LLC 276 Ohlson Lane 

4432 Rum Locker Package Store MSA, Inc. 

 

276 Olsen Lane, Ste #3 

4713 Boardwalk Fish & Chips 

Restaurant / Eating Place 

– Public Convenience D & H, Inc. 

4287 Homer Spit Road, 

Unit 4 

4728 Mermaid Café 

Restaurant / Eating Place 

– Public Convenience Andrew & Sally Wills 3487 Main Street 47



Page 2 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 15-023 

CITY OF HOMER 

 

4795 Beluga Lake Lodge 

Beverage Dispensary – 

Tourism Beluga Lake Lodge, Inc. 204 Ocean Drive Loop 

4894 Fresh Catch Café 

Restaurant / Eating Place 

– Public Convenience Harrison McHenry 

4025 Homer Spit Road 

#20 

5049 Two Sisters Bakery 

Restaurant / Eating Place 

– Public Convenience Soul Sisters, Inc. 233 E Bunnell Avenue 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Voice non objection and approval for the liquor license renewals. 
 
Fiscal Note: Revenues. 

48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



ORDINANCE REFERENCE SHEET 

  2015 ORDINANCE 

ORDINANCE 15-05 

 

An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City Code Section 

2.48.040, Board—Creation and Membership, to Decrease From Five to Three the Number of 

Library Advisory Board Members Who Must Be City Residents.  

 

Sponsor: City Manager/Library Advisory Board 

 

1. City Council Regular Meeting February 23, 2015 Introduction 

 

 a. Memorandum 15-024 from Library Advisory Board as backup 

   

 

  

 

  

 

  

  

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

89



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

90



[Added language underlined.  Deleted language stricken through.] 

 CITY OF HOMER  1 

 HOMER, ALASKA 2 

City Manager/ 3 

Library Advisory Board  4 

  ORDINANCE 15-05  5 

 6 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, 7 

AMENDING HOMER CITY CODE SECTION 2.48.040, BOARD--8 

CREATION AND MEMBERSHIP, TO DECREASE FROM FIVE TO 9 

THREE THE NUMBER OF LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS 10 

WHO MUST BE CITY RESIDENTS.  11 

 12 

 WHEREAS, The Library Advisory Board acts in an advisory capacity to the Library 13 

Director and the City Council; and 14 

 15 

 WHEREAS, The Homer Public Library provides services to all community residents, 16 

including those living outside City limits; and 17 

 18 

 WHEREAS, Limiting the number of non-resident members on the Library Advisory 19 

Board increases the difficulty in attracting new members; and 20 

 21 

 WHEREAS, The number of members who must be City residents should be 22 

decreased to reflect the patronage of the Homer Public Library from non-residents. 23 

 24 

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF HOMER ORDAINS: 25 

 26 

Section 1.  Homer City Code 2.48.040, Board--Creation and membership, is hereby 27 

amended to read as follows:  28 

 29 

2.48.040 Board--Creation and membership. There is created the City of Homer 30 

Library Advisory Board, referred to in this chapter as the Board, which shall act in an 31 

advisory capacity to the Library Director and the City. The Board shall consist of seven 32 

members comprised as follows: 33 

a. At least five three members of the Board shall reside within the corporate limits 34 

of the City.  35 

b. Members shall serve for three years. Initial appointments to be made for 36 

staggered terms as follows: Two one-year terms; two two-year terms; and three 37 

three-year terms.  38 

c. Members shall serve without compensation.  39 

 40 

Section 2.  This Ordinance is of a permanent and general character and shall be 41 

included in the City Code. 42 

91



Page 2 of 2 

ORDINANCE 15-05 

CITY OF HOMER 

 

 43 

 ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, this ________  day of 44 

______________, 2015.  45 

       CITY OF HOMER     46 

 47 

        48 

_____________________ 49 

       MARY E. WYTHE, MAYOR  50 

 51 

ATTEST:  52 

 53 

 54 

____________________________ 55 

JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK  56 

 57 

 58 

 59 

 60 

 61 

YES:  62 

NO:  63 

ABSTAIN:  64 

ABSENT:  65 

 66 

 67 

First Reading: 68 

Public Hearing: 69 

Second Reading: 70 

Effective Date:   71 

 72 

 73 

 74 

Reviewed and approved as to form. 75 

 76 

    77 

Marvin Yoder, City Manager  Thomas Klinkner, City Attorney 78 

 79 

Date:    Date:   80 

 81 

 82 

Fiscal Note: NA 83 

92



 

 

 

Memorandum 15-024 

TO:  MAYOR WYTHE AND CITY COUNCIL  

FROM:  LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD 

THRU:  RENEE KRAUSE, CMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 17, 2015 

SUBJECT: CHANGING MEMBERSHIP MAKEUP OF THE BOARD TO ALLOW FOR   

  ADDITIONAL NON-CITY RESIDENTS 

The Library Advisory Board has had an ongoing problem obtaining interested persons to 

serve as boardmembers that are city residents.  They would like to adopt changes that allow 

for up to four members that reside outside of city limits, but within the service area. 

 

Following is the excerpt of the February 3, 2015 regular meeting regarding the requested 

change. 

 

 NEW BUSINESS 
C. Changing the Membership Makeup of the Board to Allow for Additional Non-City Residents  

 

Vice Chair Utley introduced the item into the record and asked Ms. Krause to provide a brief explanation 

on some new information regarding the approval process. 

 

Deputy City Clerk Krause explained that the membership of the Board is not addressed within the Bylaws 

of the Board only in City Code so there is no need for the Board to discuss this issue at two meetings 

before submitting the recommendation to Council. However, it will require to be changed by ordinance 

so Council will have to introduce at one meeting and hold a public hearing and approve at a second 

meeting. But this means that it should be approved by mid-March dependent on Council schedule, to 

allow additional non-residents to be appointed to the board. 

 

There was a brief discussion on how many non-residents were currently allowed and the statistics on the 

number of residents and non-residents that the Library provided services to were 13,000 and the 

population of Homer is only a little over 5000; increasing the number of non-resident members would 

alleviate the canceled meetings because of not meeting the quorum requirements. Further discussion on 

allowing up to four members ensued and the language used in the recommendation to Council. It was 

noted that Library Director Dixon was not a voting member in response to the newer members of the 

Board. 

 

93



Page 2 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 15-024 

CITY OF HOMER 

 

 

STROBEL/SMITH – RECOMMENDED THAT THE LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD BE COMPRISED OF UP TO FOUR 

MEMBERS WHO RESIDE OUTSIDE CITY LIMITS BUT WITHIN THE LIBRARY SERVICE AREA. 

 

There was a brief discussion on changing the language in the draft ordinance, line 35, would read, “At 

least three (3) members of the Board shall reside within the corporate limits of the city. A round robin of 

comments in favor of the motion to reflect the current patrons of the Homer Library briefly ensued. 

 

VOTE. YES. SMITH, BRAUND, ALDERFER, UTLEY, STROBEL, PORTER. 

 

Motion carried. 

 

Chair Utley questioned the ability of the City Manager to appoint someone to complete a term. Staff 

explained the process normally used to replace vacated seats. 

 

  

 Recommendation: Approve the change in membership to allow no more than four members 

 who reside outside city limits, but within the service district. 

 

 

94



 
 
 
 
 
 

VISITORS

95



96



 
 
 
 
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
PRESENTATIONS 

BOROUGH REPORT 
COMMISSION REPORTS

97



98



HOMER ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION UNAPPROVED 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 4, 2015 
 

1 

020615  mj 

Session 15-03, a Regular Meeting of the Homer Advisory Planning Commission was called to order by 

Chair Stead at 6:30 p.m. on February 4, 2015 at the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located at 491 

E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska. 

 

PRESENT: COMMISSIONERS BOS, BRADLEY, ERICKSON, HIGHLAND, STEAD, VENUTI 

 

ABSENT: STROOZAS 

 

STAFF:  CITY PLANNER ABBOUD 

  DEPUTY CITY CLERK JACOBSEN 

   

Approval of Agenda 

 

Chair Stead called for a motion to approve the agenda. 

 

VENUTI/HIGHLAND SO MOVED. 

 

There was no discussion. 

 

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT 

 

Motion carried. 

  

Public Comment 
The public may speak to the Planning Commission regarding matters on the agenda that are not scheduled for public 

hearing or plat consideration.  (3 minute time limit).  

 

Reconsideration 

 

Adoption of Consent Agenda 
All items on the consent agenda are considered routine and non-controversial by the Planning Commission and are 

approved in one motion.   There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Planning Commissioner 

or someone from the public, in which case the item will be moved to the regular agenda and considered in normal sequence. 

 

A. Approval of Minutes of January 21, 2015 meeting 

B. Decision and Findings for CUP 2015-01 for 7 cottages at 2315 East End Road  
 

Chair Stead called for a motion to approve the consent agenda. 

 

BOS/VENUTI SO MOVED. 

 

There was no discussion. 

 

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT 

 

Motion carried.  

 
 

99



HOMER ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 4, 2015 
 

2 

 020615 mj 

Presentations 

 

None 

 

Reports  

 

A. Staff Report PL 15-09, City Planner’s Report  

 

City Planner Abboud reviewed the staff report. 

 

There was discussion that Enstar hasn’t provided an asbuilt of the second phase of installation and 

that they are obligated to bring gas to properties that are assessed.  They also touched on the 

Council’s strategic doing schedule. 

 

Public Hearings 
Testimony limited to 3 minutes per speaker. The Commission conducts Public Hearings by hearing a staff report, 

presentation by the applicant, hearing public testimony and then acting on the Public Hearing items.  The Commission may 

question the public.  Once the public hearing is closed the Commission cannot hear additional comments on the topic.  The 

applicant is not held to the 3 minute time limit. 

 

None 

 

Plat Consideration 

 

None 

 

Pending Business 

 

A. Staff Report PL 15-10, Towers 

 

Chair Stead opened the floor to public comments. 

 

Aaron Larson, local business owner, commented that he is here to listen to the discussion about 

tower regulations. He appreciates that they are looking at regulating it as a matter of structure safety. 

 

City Planner Abboud reviewed the staff report. 

 

Discussion points included: 

• Get an early start on public feedback with the Mat-Su ordinance. 

• Consistency with other tower regulations around the state on key items. 

• They can’t prohibit towers in districts but can prioritize where they prefer towers to be located 

and have applicants justify why they can’t be placed in the preferred areas. 

• Review of the definition of “tall structure” and “tower” from Mat-Su ordinance. 

• Applicant responsibilities in pre-application requirements. 

• Notification requirement of 1200 feet seems like a good place to start. It may be need to be more 

on the taller structures. 

• FAA outlines lighting requirements. 

100



HOMER ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 4, 2015 
 

3 

 020615 mj 

• Collocation requirements. It will be challenging to expect a provider to overbuild because they 

aren’t going to know what they will be accommodating. Generally it is a goal to collocate on 

towers and it must be allowed if possible. 

• Starting point for parking requirements at least 2. They may need to have more and on collocated 

towers may need to say parking spaces per carrier. 

• Setback of at least one, 1.1 may be better. 

• Network improvement permit information is based on FCC regulations. 

• Bonding versus insurance requirements relating to abandonment.  

 

City Planner Abboud will bring back a copy from the attorney with line numbers.  He will also invite 

people who have worked in the industry and who have dealt with regulations.  

 

Chair Stead opened the floor to public comments. 

 

Aaron Larson commented that their concerns relating to fall zone should focus on things falling off the 

tower rather than the tower falling over.  It is more likely that parts will fall off the tower.  He 

suggested half the distance of the tower as a setback.  

 

Josh Reynolds from SpitwSpots commented that there are very extensive regulations by the FCC and 

FAA regarding tower lighting and color and it takes lawyers to get through those regs.  Generally 

lighting isn’t required less than 150 feet.  He reiterated that the likelihood of a tower falling is minimal, 

noting there are some that were built in the 50’s for purposes of national security that are still 

standing.  Requiring a bond is something that could be discouraging to small business investment.  

There has to be insurance to protect people and their assets. He thinks what the largest community 

interest is going to be is what defines a tower.  They will have to be careful because there are things 

they can’t regulate.  He referenced the Over the Air Device Reception law that says property owners 

can put up antennae and structures for them 12 feet above their roofline to receive signal. 

 

New Business 

 

A. Staff Report Pl 15-11 Draft Ordinance for Site Development Requirements 

 

City Planner Abboud reviewed the staff report. 

 

ERICKSON/VENUTI MOVED TO REDUCE THE 16 MONTH TIME LIMIT TO 9 MONTHS. 

 

There was discussion that it will come back for a public hearing.  

 

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT 

 

Motion carried.  

 

B. Staff Report PL 15-12 BCWPD recommendations to City Council 

 

City Planner Abboud reviewed the staff report. 

 

101



HOMER ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 4, 2015 
 

4 

 020615 mj 

ERICKSON/HIGHLAND MOVED THAT IN THE BRIDGE CREEK WATERSHED WE WAIVER ALL CITY 

PLATTING FEES WHEN VACATING LOT LINES TO INCREASE THE LOT SIZES WITHIN THE DISTRICT. 

 

There was brief discussion in support of this recommendation to Council. 

 

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT 

 

Motion carried. 

 

Commissioner Bos noted that some of these things aren’t going to make much difference in helping 

property owners better use their lots and kind of seem a bit like a slap in the face. 

 

HIGHLAND/VENUTI MOVED THAT THE CITY INCREASE EFFORTS TO PURCHASE KEY PROPERTIES. 

 

ERICKSON/HIGHLAND MOVED TO AMEND TO SAY BUY ONE PROPERTY A YEAR. 

 

There was brief discussion of merit and process of the city purchasing property. 

 

VOTE: (Amendment): NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT 

 

Motion carried. 

 

VOTE: (Main motion as amended): NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT 

 

Motion carried.  

 

HIGHLAND/BRADLEY MOVED TO RECOMMEND EXAMINING DITCH CLEANING POLICIES AND WORK 

WITH DOT ON SKYLINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE INCLUDING MINIMIZING ROAD DITCH CLEARING TO 

MINIMIZE POSSIBLE NEGATIVE EFFECTS TO THE WATERSHED. 

 

There was discussion supporting this recommendation. 

 

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT 

 

Motion carried.  

 

The Commission took a break at 8:51 p.m. and the meeting reconvened at 8:54 p.m. 

 

VENUTI/HIGHLAND MOVED TO ASK PUBLIC WORKS NOT TO USE CALCIUM CHLORIDE FOR DUST 

CONTROL IN THE BRIDGE CREEK WATERSHED PROTECTION DISTRICT. 

 

There was no discussion. 

 

VOTE: NON OBJECTION: UNANIMOUS CONSENT 

 

Motion carried.  

102



HOMER ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 4, 2015 
 

5 

 020615 mj 

ERICKSON/HIGHLAND MOVED THAT THE CITY LOOK INTO ADJUSTING THE MIL RATE FOR PROPERTIES 

WITHIN THE WATERSHED DISTRICT BETWEEN A HALF AND ONE MIL BECAUSE THEY CAN’T USE THEIR 

LAND. 

 

There was brief discussion about tax policy. 

 

VOTE: NO: BOS, STEAD, HIGHLAND, ERICKSON, VENUTI, BRADLEY 

 

Motion failed. 

 

HIGHLAND/ERICKSON MOVED THAT THE CITY OFFER TO PUMP SEPTICS FOR FREE ON LAND IN THE 

BRIDGE CREEK WATERSHED PROTECTION DISTRICT. 

 

ERICKSON MOVED TO AMEND TO SAY SPLIT THE COST. 

 

Motion failed for lack of a second. 

 

HIGHLAND/ERICKSON MOVE TO AMEND TO SAY EVERY TWO YEARS. 

 

There was brief discussion. 

 

VOTE (Amendment): YES: HIGHLAND, ERICKSON 

 NO: STEAD, VENUTI, BRADLEY, BOS 

 

Motion failed. 

 

VOTE (Main motion): YES: VENUTI 

   NO: ERICKSON, STEAD, BRADLEY, BOS, HIGHLAND 

 

Motion failed.  

 

HIGHLAND/BRADLEY MOVED TO HAVE A BASELINE WATER QUALITY STUDY EVERY THREE YEARS. 

 

There was brief discussion that it is already done every 10 years. 

 

VOTE: YES: HIGHLAND 

 NO: BRADLEY, STEAD, VENUTI, BOS, ERICKSON. 

 

Motion failed.  

 

The Commission agreed to present these recommendations to Council after they complete their work 

on the watershed protection district ordinance.  

 

Informational Materials 

 

A. City Manager’s  report for January 26, 2015 Council Meeting 

103



HOMER ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 4, 2015 
 

6 

 020615 mj 

B. Board of Adjustment decision regarding 3850 Heath Street CUP 13-13 

C. KPB Plat Committee Decision on Barnett Sub. Quiet Creek Addn 2014 Final Plat 

 

Comments of the Audience 
Members of the audience may address the Commission on any subject.  (3 minute time limit)    

 

None  

 

Comments of Staff 

 

None 

 

Comments of the Commission 

 

Commissioner Venuti said it was a good meeting; they covered a lot of bases.  He added that the City 

Manager will be at the upcoming Chamber luncheon to talk about the Comprehensive Plan.  

 

Commissioner Highland commented about the manual on snow and storm water. It has good 

information that could give some pointers that don’t cost money. She encouraged the others to look 

at it. She also talked about a letter she has from the Center for Watershed Protection about 

communities and storm water fees that she will copy to the Public Works Director. 

 

Commissioner Bradley said it was a good meeting and she may be absent at the next one.  

 

Commissioner Erickson encouraged the idea of an internship on developing the storm water map. It 

would be a great educational opportunity for a student and help the city.  She feels like they are doing 

some positive things in the watershed shed area.  She hopes the residents are seeing that the 

commission hears their concerns and are doing something to help them. 

 

Commissioner Bos thanked staff and hopes they keep rolling through what has been put together on 

the towers.  

 

Chair Stead appreciated the input tonight, it is important.  

 

Adjourn 

 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 920 np.m. 

The next regular meeting is scheduled for February 18, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall Cowles 

Council Chambers. A worksession will be held at 5:30 p.m. 

 

 

        

MELISSA JACOBSEN, CMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

 

 

Approved:        

104



 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING(S)

105



106



107



108



ORDINANCE REFERENCE SHEET 

  2015 ORDINANCE 

ORDINANCE 15-03 

 

An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Approving the Sale of the City’s Interest in 

Lot 6-A-1, Nils O. Svedlund Subdivision 2013 Replat for $1,655.50 to Dragonfly, LLC, and 

Establishing the Terms of the Sale.  

 

Sponsor: City Manager 

 

1. City Council Regular Meeting February 9, 2015 Introduction 

 

 a. Quitclaim Deed 

 b. Resolution 13-069 

 

2. City Council Regular Meeting February 23, 2015 Public Hearing and Second Reading 

 

 a. Quitclaim Deed 

 b. Resolution 13-069 

 

  

 

  

 

  

  

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
  

 

 

 

 

 

109



 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

110



 CITY OF HOMER  1 

 HOMER, ALASKA 2 

City Manager  3 

 ORDINANCE 15-03 4 

 5 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, 6 

APPROVING THE SALE OF THE CITY’S INTEREST IN LOT 6-A-1, 7 

NILS O. SVEDLUND SUBDIVISION 2013 REPLAT FOR $1,655.50 TO 8 

DRAGONFLY, LLC, AND ESTABLISHING THE TERMS OF THE SALE.  9 

 10 

 WHEREAS, Dragonfly, LLC owns property on Pioneer Avenue described as Lot 6-A-1, 11 

Nils O. Svedlund Subdivision 2013 Replat, according to Plat No. 2013-52, Homer Recording 12 

District (“Lot 6-A-1”), which is the site of the Pioneer Building; and 13 

 14 

 WHEREAS, Plat No. 2013-52 moved the boundary between the property owned by 15 

Dragonfly, LLC and City-owned property to the west to cause a triangular piece of that City-16 

owned property fronting on Pioneer Avenue and having an area of 385 square feet to become 17 

part of Lot 6-A-1; and 18 

 19 

 WHEREAS, The City joined in Plat No. 2013-52 to resolve an encroachment of the 20 

Pioneer Building into a required building setback as required for the redevelopment project 21 

for the Pioneer Building and new site plan approved by the Planning Commission through 22 

Conditional Use Permit 13-06; and 23 

 24 

 WHEREAS, Notwithstanding the recording of Plat No. 2013-52, the City retains its 25 

ownership interest in the 385 square foot triangular area that Plat No. 2013-52 incorporated 26 

into Lot 6-A-1, and Dragonfly, LLC has requested that the City sell its interest in this property 27 

to remove a cloud on the title of Dragonfly, LLC to Lot 6-A-1; and  28 

 29 

 WHEREAS, The property proposed for sale is not needed by the City and disposal will 30 

not impede future development by the City of the adjacent City-owned property; and  31 

 32 

 WHEREAS, The Homer City Council approved the sale of this 385 square foot area in 33 

concept through adoption of Resolution 13-069; and 34 

 35 

 WHEREAS, The area proposed for sale is too small to be developed and would be of no 36 

use to anyone other than Dragonfly, LLC, and therefore a public sale is not warranted and 37 

direct negotiation of the sale between the City and Dragonfly, LLC is necessary and 38 

appropriate; and 39 

 40 

 WHEREAS; HCC 18.12.020 provides that an appraisal is not required if property does 41 

not exceed $1,000 in value in the current tax assessment records of the Kenai Peninsula 42 

111



Page 2 

ORDINANCE 15-03 

CITY OF HOMER 

 

Borough, and the current assessed value of the parcel to be sold is $1,655.50. 43 

 44 

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF HOMER ORDAINS: 45 

 46 

 Section 1.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Homer City Code Chapter 47 

18.12, the City Manager is authorized and directed to negotiate the sale of the City’s interest 48 

in Lot 6-A-1 to Dragonfly, LLC for a price not less than $1,655.50, and to execute the 49 

appropriate documents. 50 

 51 

 Section 2.  The execution and delivery of Plat No. 2013-52 on behalf of the City is in all 52 

respects ratified and confirmed. 53 

 54 

Section 3. This is a non-Code ordinance of a permanent nature. 55 

 56 

 ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOMER, ALASKA, this ________ day of 57 

______________, 2015.  58 

 59 

 60 

 61 

       CITY OF HOMER 62 

 63 

 64 

       _____________________ 65 

       MARY E. WYTHE, MAYOR  66 

 67 

ATTEST:  68 

 69 

 70 

___________________________ 71 

JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK  72 

 73 

 74 

 75 

 76 

 77 

 78 

YES:  79 

NO:  80 

ABSTAIN:  81 

ABSENT:  82 

 83 

112



Page 2 

ORDINANCE 15-03 

CITY OF HOMER 

 

First Reading: 84 

Public Hearing: 85 

Second Reading: 86 

Effective Date:   87 

 88 

 89 

 90 

Reviewed and approved as to form. 91 

 92 

    93 

Marvin Yoder, City Manager  Thomas F. Klinkner, City Attorney 94 

 95 

Date:    Date:   96 

 97 

 98 

Fiscal Note: NA 99 

113



114



  

QUITCLAIM DEED Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HOMER RECORDING DISTRICT 
AFTER RECORDING, RETURN TO: 

City of Homer 

491 East Pioneer Avenue 

Homer, Alaska 99603 

Attn:  City Manager 

 

QUITCLAIM DEED 
 

 The CITY OF HOMER, an Alaska municipal corporation (“Grantor”), whose address is 

491 East Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska 99603, for good and valuable consideration in hand 

paid, the adequacy and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, conveys and quitclaims to 

DRAGONFLY, LLC, an Alaska limited liability company (“Grantee”), whose address is 64362 

Bridger Road, Homer, Alaska 99603, all interest which Grantor has, if any, in the following 

described real property (“Property”): 

 

Lot 6-A-1, Nils O. Svedlund Subdivision 2013 Replat, according to Plat 

No. 2013-52, Homer Recording District, Third Judicial District, State of 

Alaska 

 

 DATED this ___ day of ____________, 2015. 

GRANTOR:  CITY OF HOMER 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Marvin Yoder, City Manager 

 

 

STATE OF ALASKA   ) 

     ) ss: 

THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT ) 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of __________ 

2015, by Marvin Yoder, City Manager of the CITY OF HOMER, an Alaska municipal 

corporation, on behalf of the City. 

 

 

             

      Notary Public in and for Alaska 

      My commission expires:    

115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



ORDINANCE REFERENCE SHEET 

  2015 ORDINANCE 

ORDINANCE 15-04 

 

An Ordinance of the Homer City Council Accepting and Appropriating a Grant From the Alaska 

Highway Safety Office in the Amount of $40,768.01 for the Homer Police Department Project 

Drive and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents.  

 

Sponsor: City Manager/Police Chief 

 

1. City Council Regular Meeting February 9, 2015 Introduction 

 

 a. Memorandum 15-019 from Police Chief as backup 

 b. Notice to Proceed, Grant Agreement, Bids for Trailer and ATV  

 

2. City Council Regular Meeting February 23, 2015 Public Hearing and Second Reading 

 

 a. Memorandum 15-019 from Police Chief as backup 

 b. Notice to Proceed, Grant Agreement, Bids for Trailer and ATV  

 

  

 

  

 

  

  

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
  

 

 

 

 

 

123



 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

124



CITY OF HOMER 1 

HOMER, ALASKA 2 

                                                                                        City Manager/ 3 

Police Chief 4 

ORDINANCE 15-04 5 

  6 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE HOMER CITY COUNCIL ACCEPTING AND 7 

APPROPRIATING A GRANT FROM THE ALASKA HIGHWAY SAFETY 8 

OFFICE IN THE AMOUNT OF $40,768.01 FOR THE HOMER POLICE 9 

DEPARTMENT PROJECT DRIVE AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY 10 

MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS.  11 

 12 

            WHEREAS, The City submitted an application for the Homer Police Department Project 13 

Drive to purchase a side by side ATV, an enclosed trailer, and fund Project Drive; and 14 

 15 

WHEREAS, The ATV and funds will be used to conduct clinics at local schools to 16 

increase awareness of impaired driving while under the influence of drugs or alcohol; and 17 

 18 

WHEREAS, The State awarded the grant in the amount of $40,768.01, requiring a local 19 

match of $4,076.80; and 20 

 21 

WHEREAS, The match of $4,076.80 was included in the 2015 budget. 22 

 23 

            NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF HOMER ORDAINS: 24 

  25 

            Section 1.  The Homer City Council hereby accepts and appropriates a Grant from the 26 

Alaska Highway Safety Office in the amount of $40,768.01 for Homer Police Department 27 

Project Drive as follows: 28 

 29 

Revenue: 30 

 31 

Account                       Description                                      Amount  32 

151-7003  Alaska Highway Safety Office  $40,768.01 33 

   Grant         34 

 35 

Section 2.  The City Manager is authorized to execute the appropriate documents. 36 

 37 

            Section 3. This is a budget amendment ordinance, is temporary in nature, and shall not 38 

be codified. 39 

  40 

            ENACTED BY THE HOMER CITY COUNCIL this ___ day of ______________, 2015. 41 

 42 

125



Page 2 of 2 

ORDINANCE 15-04 

CITY OF HOMER 

 

       CITY OF HOMER 43 

  44 

  45 

                                                                          _______________________             46 

                                                                          MARY E. WYTHE, MAYOR 47 

 48 

 49 

ATTEST: 50 

  51 

  52 

____________________________ 53 

JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK 54 

  55 

  56 

YES: 57 

NO: 58 

ABSENT: 59 

ABSTAIN: 60 

  61 

First Reading: 62 

Public Hearing: 63 

Second reading: 64 

Effective Date: 65 

  66 

Reviewed and approved as to form: 67 

  68 

_______________________________                         ______________________________ 69 

Marvin Yoder, City Manager                                          Thomas F. Klinkner, City Attorney   70 

  71 

Date:__________________________                       Date:__________________________          72 

  73 

  74 

                    75 

 76 

126



 

 

Memorandum 15-019 

DATE: January 30, 2015 

TO: Marvin Yoder, City Manager 

FROM: Mark Robl, Chief of Police 

SUBJECT: Project Drive 

  

 
We have received a grant from the state last fall to fund our “Project Drive” program. I 
request that we obtain council approval to obligate funds and proceed with Project Drive.  
 
Project Drive is a program we have been doing for approximately five years. It involves us 
conducting clinics at local schools and events to teach kids the effects of alcohol and drug 
impairment on driving. We do so by having the children drive a side by side ATV with a 
police officer in it while wearing fatal vision goggles that simulate the effects of impairment. 
The program has been well received and seems to be very effective. It also provides us 
with a great opportunity to connect with young teenage children and have positive 
interaction with them.  
 
We have been conducting Project Drive with borrowed equipment from other police 
departments. Every time we want to do it we have had to coordinate the equipment loans 
and scheduling with the departments and send an officer up to either Soldotna or 
Anchorage to pick-up the equipment and then take it back when we’re finished. This has 
taken considerable time and expense. This grant funds the purchase of the equipment we 
need to run the program.  
 
We would like to purchase the two main pieces of equipment for this program as soon as 
possible. The low bidder for the side by side ATV, a Polaris RZR, is Homer Saw at 
$12,699.99. The low bidder for an enclosed trailer to haul it in is White Spruce Trailer Sales 
at $10,250. The state has issued us a notice to proceed and begin Project Drive. We are 
ready to do so.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

127



128



129



130



131



132



 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE(S)

133



134



 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

135



136



 

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 
February 23, 2015 

 

To:  The Mayor and Council 

From:  Marvin L Yoder 

Date:  February 18, 2015 

Budget Cuts 

During my trip to Juneau I was able to talk with Linda Anderson about the proposed 

budget cuts to the Contract Jails program. If these cuts are adopted the city could lose 

over $500,000.  Chief Robl provided a lot of information about the impact such cuts 

would have in Homer. 

We are now hearing that neither the Troopers nor the Court system had sufficient input 

on this issue prior to it being introduced.  Linda is keeping us updated on what is 

happening with this critical budget issue. 

Resolution 15-004 

I spoke with Linda Anderson, Rep. Paul Seaton and Sen. Gary Stevens about this 

issue.  Nothing is certain at this time.  It is hoped that the State Budget will be more in 

focus by the time Mayor Wythe and Katie visit Juneau next month.  

Personnel  

The finance Department is having some personnel changes.  Longtime employee Jo 

Earls resigned.  Two employees were promoted new positions in the department and 

the city is recruiting and entry-level receptionist. 

School News  

Homer will host the 3A regional basketball tournament March 5 – 7.  There will be 7 

visiting teams in Homer that weekend.   

Enstar Refund 

The Finance Department received check and the following statement from Shay Pesta 

of Enstar regarding the FMA payment.  “I have attached the excel spreadsheet for the 

137



Page 2 of 2 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT – FEBRUARY 23, 2015 

CITY OF HOMER 

 

546 refunds totaling $624,166 which are for 2nd, 3rd and 4th quarters of 2014 with some 

from the 1st quarter. You can tell by the meter set dates. We are still working on 2013 

and part of the 1st quarter of 2014.” 

The FMA funds will go into a sinking/reserve fund until the bonds are paid 

off.   Dispersements  to the property owners will be made after the bonds are retired. 

 

 

 

 

138



 

Memorandum 

TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, CMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 17, 2015 

SUBJECT: BID REPORT  

 

RFP FOR THE PRODUCTION OF A MARINE TRADES PROMOTIONAL VIDEO-The City of Homer, Alaska is requesting 

proposals from qualified firms for video production services to create a short film for promoting the Homer Marine 

Trades Association and Homer Port and Harbor.  Successful proposer will be contracted to produce such a video, and 

to furnish the necessary labor, materials, equipment, tools, supervision, and other facilities to perform under such 

contract.Plan holder registration forms, and Plans and Specifications are available on line at http://www.cityofhomer-

ak.gov/rfps.  All proposers must submit a City of Homer Plan Holders Registration form to be on the Plan Holders List 

and to be considered responsive.  Sealed proposals shall be received at the Office of the City Clerk no later than 4:30 

pm, Friday, March 6, 2015.  

 

RFP FOR A CONSULTANT/CONTRACTOR TO CREATE A MUNICIPAL ART BASELINE INVENTORY-The City of Homer, 

Alaska is requesting proposals from qualified individuals or firms to create a complete catalogue of City of Homer 

owned art assets for long term planning and care of the collection. Proposals will be received at the Office of the City 

Clerk, City Hall, City of Homer, 491 East Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska until 4:00 P.M., Thursday, April 9, 2015.  The 

time of receipt will be determined by the City Clerk’s time stamp. Proposers are required to be on the Plan Holder's 

List to have their proposals evaluated by the committee.  

 

139

http://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/rfps
http://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/rfps


140



 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

141



142



 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS

143



144



 
 
 
 
 
 

PENDING BUSINESS

145



146



 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS

147



148



 

Memorandum 15-025 

TO:  MAYOR WYTHE AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 18, 2015 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO AS 44.62.310 (A-C)(1 & 5) 

MATTERS, THE IMMEDIATE KNOWLEDGE OF WHICH WOULD CLEARLY HAVE AN 

ADVERSE EFFECT UPON THE FINANCES OF THE GOVERNMENT UNIT AND 

ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE (CASTNER VS. CITY OF HOMER RESUMED 

LITIGATION).  

Pursuant to Council’s Operating Manual – “Any Councilmember, the Mayor or City Manager 

may place consideration of an executive session on the agenda…” 

City Manager Yoder has requested an Executive Session regarding “Castner vs. City of Homer 

Resumed Litigation” for the Regular Meeting of February 23, 2015. This has been publicly and 

internally noticed since that time. 

City Attorney Klinkner will participate by telephone. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the request for Executive Session and conduct immediately in the Conference Room. 

 

149



150



 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTIONS

151



152



 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE 
COMMENTS OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

COMMENTS OF THE CITY CLERK 
COMMENTS OF THE CITY MANAGER 

COMMENTS OF THE MAYOR 
COMMENTS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

ADJOURNMENT

153



154


	Cover 022315
	Calendar 022315
	WORKSESSION AGENDA
	COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AGENDA
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

	February 2, 2015 Special
	February 9, 2015
	Memo 15-023 Liquor Licenses
	ORS 15-05
	Ord 15-05 Library Membership
	Memo 15-024 Library Board Membership
	PC Minutes 020415
	PHN 022315
	ORS 15-03
	Ord 15-03 Sale of Svedlund Parcel
	ORS 15-04
	Ord 15-04 Project Drive HPD Grant
	Memo 15-019 Project Drive 2015
	City Manager Report 022315
	Bid Report
	New Business
	Memo 15-025 Executive Session

